

November

IMPORTANT INDUSTRY & SECTOR APPLICABILITY QUALIFIERS:	
* = Widespread Industry Applicability (WIA)	
** = Isolated Sector Applicability (ISA)	
November 10:	Anniversary Date of Louisiana's SPC AST/Container Regulations – Louisiana's <i>Spill Prevention Control</i> (SPC) regulation is more stringent than federal SPCC regulations, requiring inclusion any individual container with a capacity of 660 gallons, and must be updated in 3-year increments. The initial compliance-effective date was November 10, 2010.
November 13 :	*OSHA: (Vanguard's Recommended Schedule for Maintaining Annual Compliance)... Indoor Air Quality – Sample & monitor for internal 547 air contaminants within the facility. Develop written plan and action program for any contaminants exceeding “action level” which is 50% of the permissible exposure limit (pel) assigned to contaminants in question.
November 15 :	EPA's Clean Air Act Amendments (CAAA) – Organic Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs) Emission Controls Semiannual Report
November 19 :	Re: Chemical Manufacturing Production Process – Semiannual report due from owner/operator of new sources that commence construction after December 31, 1992 and are subject to organic hazardous air pollutant emission controls for synthetic organic chemical manufacturing production process. See previous semiannual report on May 19.

STATE-SPECIFIC COMPLIANCE DEADLINES

Note: Facilities responsible for all federal, state, county and local regulations, not just the state items listed below.

ALABAMA

SARA Title III Section 311/312 – March 1

Alabama Dept. of Environmental Management:
P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL 36130-1463

<http://www.adem.state.al.us/MoreInfo/saralll.cnt>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

Alabama Dept. of Environmental Management
1350 Coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, AL 36110-2059

Emissions Inventory Reporting – June 30

ADEM
Attn: Air Division
P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL 36130-1463

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31 (of the following year)

ADEM
Attn: Air Division
P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL 36130-1463

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial Report, every even-numbered year)

ADEM Land Division
P.O. Box 301463
Montgomery, AL 36130-1463

<https://rcrainfo.epa.gov/rcrainfoweb/documents/contacts.pdf>

ALASKA

SARA Title III Section 311/312 – March 1

Alaska Dept. of Environmental Conservation
410 Willoughby Ave., Ste. 303
P.O. Box 111800
Juneau, AK 99811-1800

<https://ready.alaska.gov/SERC/Tier>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

Dept. of Environmental Conservation
Prevention and Emergency Response Program
410 Willoughby Ave., Suite 303
Juneau, AK 99811-1800

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 31

ADEC Air Permit Program
410 Willoughby Ave., Ste. 303
P.O. Box 111800
Juneau, AK 99811-1800

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31 (of the following year)

ADEC Air Quality Division
410 Willoughby Ave., Ste. 303
P.O. Box 111800
Juneau, AK 99811-1800

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial Report, every even-numbered year)

RCRA State Programs Unit Hazardous Waste Report
AWT-122
1200 Sixth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98101

<https://rcrainfo.epa.gov/rcrainfoweb/documents/contacts.pdf>

AMERICAN SAMOA

SARA Title III Toxic Release Inventory - July 1 Annually

American Samoa Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box PPA
Pago Pago, AS 96799

<http://www.epa.as.gov/solid-waste>

ARIZONA

SARA Tier II Reporting – March 1

Arizona Emergency Response Commission (AZSERC)
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 18228
Phoenix, AZ 85005

<https://tier2.azserc.org/?ReturnUrl=%2Fdashboard>

Toxic Release Inventory (Form R, TRI) – July 1

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
1110 West Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007

<https://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program/tri-threshold-screening-tool>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – June 1

<https://azdeq.gov/node/523>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

<https://ghgreporting.epa.gov/ghg/login.do>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial Report, every even-numbered year)

<http://legacy.azdeq.gov/environ/waste/hazwaste/>

ARKANSAS

SARA Title III Section 311/312 – March 1

Arkansas Dept. of Emergency Management
Camp Joseph T. Robinson, Building #9501
North Little Rock, AR 72199

<http://www.adem.arkansas.gov>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

Arkansas Dept. of Emergency Management
Camp Joseph T. Robinson, Building #9501
North Little Rock, AR 72199

<http://www.adem.arkansas.gov>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 1

AR Department of Environmental Quality, Air Division
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

AR Department of Environmental Quality, Air Division
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

AR Department of Environmental Quality, Air Division
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

CALIFORNIA

Hazardous Materials Business Plan (HMBP) – Primarily March 1, but varies from CUPA to CUPA

Submit electronically to CERS:

<http://cers.calepa.ca.gov>

NOTE: California facilities with Hazardous materials on site at any one (1) time [equal to or greater than 55 gallons in liquid state, 500 pounds in solid state, or 200 cubic feet of compressed gas] must either submit a HMBP or Certification Statement to the local Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA), and the local fire department (RE: CA Health and Safety Code 25504 (a-c)).

Toxic Release Inventory Reporting – July 1

Office of Environmental Information Management
Applications Development and Support
Dept. of Toxics Substances Control
1001 I Street, 8th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95812

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

California Air Resources Board
1001 "I" Street
P.O. Box 2815
Sacramento, CA 95814

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

Dept. of Toxic Substances Control
Attn: Biennial Reports
P.O. Box 806
Sacramento, CA 95812-0806

Source Reduction Waste Minimization Program – September 1

Large Quantity Generators must develop this document and submit under California regulation SB14.

Department of Toxic Substances Control
Office of Pollution Prevention and Green Technology
Source Reduction Unit
P.O. Box 806
Sacramento, CA 95812-0806

Emissions Inventory Report (EIR) – March through June

<http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/compliance/annual-emission-reporting>

*NOTE: There are 35 total air districts in the State of California with different rules and deadlines unique to each region. With regard to the South Coast Air Quality Management District (**SCAQMD**), if your completed report and applicable fees are received at the SCAQMD by the deadline, you may*

be subject to late payment surcharges, which would be calculated based on the original report submittal deadline of **March 3** as specified in Rule 301(e). **April 10** is the reporting deadline for facilities and suppliers of fuels and carbon dioxide, except when subject to abbreviated reporting (applies to electricity generation facilities, refineries, cement plants, facilities producing over 25,000 metric tons of CO₂e from combustion sources, suppliers, and others).

California's Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA, aka Proposition 65)

Proposition 65 requires employer notification at all times alerting employees to any exposure to carcinogen, mutagens, and teratogens in the workplace. This regulates 730 chemical hazards known to cause cancer, cause genetic damage, and/or cause damage to the fetus of an unborn child, i.e., birth defects. Such hazards must be included as a part of occupational safety and health training for employees.

Storm Water Runoff Permitting – July 15

Submit electronically to Regional Water Quality Control Boards (i.e., Los Angeles – R4):
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/docs/stormwater_factsheet.pdf

NOTE: California facilities must electronically submit an annual report to the Storm Water Multiple Application and Report Tracking System (SMARTS) Database by July 15 annually. The deadline for the Construction General Permit is September 1 annually. The annual fee for No Exposure Certification is \$150 with the deadline for recertification October 1 annually. Discharges from the 10 categories of industries are listed in the Federal Register (40 CFR 122.26) and the discharges from construction disturbances of 1 acre or more.

Qualified Industrial Stormwater Practitioner (QISP) The California Stormwater Industrial General Permit (IGP) glossary defines a Qualified Industrial Stormwater Practitioner (QISP) as: “Only required once a Discharger reaches Level 1 status, a QISP is the individual assigned to ensure compliance with this General Permit or to assist New Dischargers with determining coverage eligibility for discharges to an impaired water body. A QISP’s responsibilities include implementing the SWPPP, performing the Annual Comprehensive Facility Compliance Evaluation (Annual Evaluation), assisting in the preparation of Annual Reports, performing ERAs, and training appropriate Pollution Prevention Team members. The individual must take the appropriate State-approved or sponsored training to be qualified. Dischargers shall ensure that the designated QISP is geographically located in an area where they will be able to adequately perform the permit requirements at all of the facilities they represent.”

Storm Water Program
PO Box 1977
Sacramento, CA 95812-1977
Diana C. Messina, PE, BCEE, Section Chief
Surface Water Permitting Section

COLORADO

SARA Title III Section 311/312 (and Tier II Reports) – March 1

CO Department of Public Health and Environment
Colorado Emergency Planning Commission
DEHS-A2
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South
Denver, CO 80246-1530

<https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/tier-ii-hazardous-chemical-inventory-reporting>

Toxic Release Inventory – June 30

Colorado Dept. of Public Health and Environmental
DEHS – A2 – ELP
Denver, CO 80246

Emissions Inventory Reporting - June 30 Annually

Colorado Dept. of Public Health and Environmental
Air Pollution Control Division
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South
Denver, CO 80246-1530

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting

Colorado Dept. of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE)
Office of Environment Air Pollution Control Division
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South
Denver, CO 80246-1530

CONNECTICUT

SARA Title III Section 311/312 – March 1

State Emergency Response Commission
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106-5127

<http://www.ct.gov/serc/site/default.asp>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
Attn: SERC
79 Elm Street, 4th Floor
Hartford, CT 06106-5127

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 1

Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106-5127

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106-5127

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting –March 1 (Biennial Report due on even-numbered years)

Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106-5127

DELAWARE

SARA Title III Section 311/312 – March 1

State of Delaware Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA)
Delaware EPCRA Reporting Program
Emergency Prevention and Response Branch, DNREC
P.O. Box 838
Dover, DE 19903

<http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/SERC/Services/Pages/HazardousChemicalInventoryReporting.asp>
[x](#)

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

DNREC TRI Program
Blue Hen Corporate Center
655 S. Bay Rd., Suite 5N
Dover, DE 19901

Emissions Inventory Reporting – April 30

DNREC
Air Quality Management Section
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

DNREC
Air Quality Management Section
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

DNREC (Main Office)
Division of Waste and Hazardous Substances
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901

[DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA](#)

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency (HSEMA)
2720 Martin Luther King Jr Avenue SE Washington, DC 20032
(202) 481-3169

Special Instructions: The District of Columbia requires all Tier II reports be submitted through the HSEMA Online Tier II Manager database. Tier II report preparers must register via <https://washingtondc.hazconnect.com/Account/Login.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory - July 1 Annually

Richard Jackson
Associate Director, Toxic Substance Division
Government of the District of Columbia
District Department of the Environment
1200 First Street, NE, 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20002
Office: (202) 654-6017
Fax: (202) 535-1383
richard.jackson2@dc.gov

Emissions Inventory Reporting

<https://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/title-v-evaluation-report-district-columbia>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting

<https://comp.ddot.dc.gov/Documents/Greenhouse%20Gas%20Emissions%20Inventory.pdf>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reports

<https://doee.dc.gov/service/hazardous-waste>

Source Reduction Waste Minimization Program

https://doee.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/ddoe/publication/attachments/Haz.Waste%20Management_law_1977.pdf

[FLORIDA](#)

SARA Title III – March 1

State Emergency Response Commission (SERC)

<http://www.floridadisaster.org/hazmat/SERC/EPCRA.htm>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

Link to fee form below

<http://www.floridadisaster.org/hazmat/SERC/tri.pdf>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – April 1

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Electronic Annual Operating Report

<https://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/emission/eaor/default.htm>

NOTE : Generators, handlers, and transporters in Florida managing lamps or devices as well as sponsors of a reverse distribution program must register with FDEP. Registrants must notify FDEP using DEP Form 62-737.900(1) of intent to manage universal waste lamps or devices – **DUE February 28**

GEORGIA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Emergency Response Manager
Georgia Environmental Protection Division
P.O. Box 3250
16 Center Road
Cartersville, Georgia 30120

<http://epd.georgia.gov/emergency-response>

Toxic Release Inventory Reporting – July 1

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Environmental Protection Division
1152 Floyd Tower East
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Emissions Inventory Reporting – June 30

<https://epd.georgia.gov/air/emissions-inventory-system-eis>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

<https://epd.georgia.gov/air/greenhouse-gases>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting

https://epd.georgia.gov/hazardous-waste-forms#field_related_links-102-7

GEPD: Source Reduction / Waste Minimization – July 31

GEPD: Emissions Inventory Reporting – September 1

GUAM

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Guam submits Tier 2 reports to EPA

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Guam follows Federal regulations for TRI

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

An annual report must be submitted covering facility activities during the previous calendar year (See 40 CFR 264.75)

HAWAII

SARA Tier II Reporting – March 1

Hawaii Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (HEPCRA)

<http://law.justia.com/codes/hawaii/2015/title-10/chapter-128e/>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – June 30

Hawaii Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Program

<http://health.hawaii.gov/cab/hawaii-greenhouse-gas-program/>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting

Hawaii does not require copies of hazardous waste manifests to be submitted to the State unless specifically requested by the Solid & Hazardous Waste Branch

<http://health.hawaii.gov/shwb/hazwaste/>

IDAHO

SARA Tier II Reporting – March 1

<https://ioem.idaho.gov/Pages/HazardousMaterials/TierII.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory Reporting – July 1

<http://www.fpeac.org/tri/statetri.cfm?st=ID>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – January 31

Requires large and small quantity generators of hazardous waste in the state to report to the DEQ by January 31 of each year

<http://www.deq.idaho.gov/waste-mgmt-remediation/hazardous-waste/hazardous-waste-reporting/>

ILLINOIS

SARA Tier II Reporting – March 1

Illinois Emergency Management Agency
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, IL 62704

https://www.illinois.gov/iema/Preparedness/SERC/Pages/serc_tier2.aspx

Toxic Release Inventory (Form R) (TRI) – July 1

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue
P.O. Box 19276
East Springfield, IL 62794-9276

<https://www.ideals.illinois.edu/handle/2142/44849>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – May 1

Illinois EPA Bureau of Air, Air Quality Planning Section (#39)
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, IL 62794-9276

<http://www.epa.illinois.gov/topics/forms/air-forms/annual-emission-report/index>

<http://www.epa.illinois.gov/Assets/forms/air-forms/aer/instructions.pdf>

Greenhouse Gas Reporting – March 31

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Ave. East
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, IL 62794-9276

<https://ghgreporting.epa.gov/ghg/login.do>

Agency Name: Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

11021 North Grand Ave. East
P.O. Box 19276
Springfield, IL 62794-9276

<http://www.epa.illinois.gov/topics/waste-management/waste-disposal/hazardous-waste/index>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

<http://www.epa.illinois.gov/topics/waste-management/waste-disposal/hazardous-waste/forms/index>

INDIANA

Tier II Reporting – March 1

Indiana Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington St.
Indianapolis, IN 46204

<https://www.in.gov/dhs/>

Toxic Release Inventory – Due July 1 for the preceding year

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Toxics Release Inventory
Office of Pollution Prevention and Technical Assistance
100 N. Senate Ave.
Indianapolis, IN 46204

https://www.in.gov/idem/files/factsheet_tri.pdf

Emissions Inventory Reporting – by July 1

The Emission Inventory Tracking System (EMITS) is a tool made available to those companies that are required to report their air emissions under the Emission Statement Rule (326 IAC 2-6)

<http://www.in.gov/idem/airquality/2505.htm>

Greenhouse Gas Reporting – March 31 (of the following year)

US EPA Region 5 (IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI)
77 W. Jackson Blvd.
Mail Code R-19J
Chicago, IL 60604-3590

<https://www.epa.gov/ghgreporting/e-ggrr-news>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 30 Annually

Any facility that was a Large Quantity Generator (LQG) at least one month of the year must submit either an Annual Manifest report OR a Hazardous Waste Biennial report depending on the year

IOWA

SARA Title III, aka Tier II Reporting – March 1

<https://iowa.tier2online.com/>

Toxic Release Inventory Reporting – July 1

<http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-Quality/Emergency-Planning-EPCRA/Toxic-Release-Inventory>

Emissions Inventory Reporting - May 15 Annually

<http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Air-Quality/Emissions-Inventory>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

<http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Air-Quality/Greenhouse-Gas-Emissions>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 30 Annually

<https://www3.epa.gov/region07/waste/index.htm>

Note: Requires small and large quantity generators and anyone that treats, stores, disposes of or transports hazardous waste in Iowa to complete the enclosed Hazardous Waste Fee Form and pay the appropriate fee

A facility would receive this form because the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulates the facility under the Hazardous Waste Management section of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA)

KANSAS

SARA Tier II Reporting – March 1

Kansas Division of Health and Environment
Curtis State Office Building
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 330
Topeka, KS 66612-1365

<http://www.kdheks.gov/radiation/indexRTK.html>

Toxic Release Inventory (Form R) (TRI) – July 1

Kansas Department of Health and Environment
Kansas Division of Health and Environment
Curtis State Office Building

1000 SW Jackson, Suite 330
Topeka, KS 66612-1365

<http://www.kdheks.gov/radiation/indexRTK.html>

<https://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program/archived-tri-reporting-forms-and-instructions>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – April 1

Kansas Department of Health and Environment Bureau of Air
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 310
Topeka, KS 66612-1366

<http://www.kdheks.gov/emission/forms.html>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

Kansas Department of Health and Environment
Kansas Division of Health and Environment
Curtis State Office Building
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 330
Topeka, KS 66612-1365

<https://www.epa.gov/ghgreporting>

<https://ghgreporting.epa.gov/ghg/login.do>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial Report due on even numbered years)

Kansas Department of Health and Environmental
Curtis State Office Building
1000 SW Jackson
Topeka, Kansas 66612

http://www.kdheks.gov/waste/forms_hazwaste.html

KENTUCKY

SARA Tier II Reporting – March 1

Kentucky Emergency Response Commission (KERC)

<http://kyem.ky.gov/Who%20We%20Are/Pages/KERC.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting - July 1 Annually

<http://dep.ky.gov/Pages/TRI.aspx>

Emissions Inventory Reporting - May 1 Annually

<http://www.lrc.ky.gov/kar/401/050/038.htm>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

<http://www.blr.com/Environmental/Air/GHG-Management-in-Kentucky>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - January 1 (Grace Period Till March 1)

Kentucky Division of Waste Management Hazardous Waste Branch
300 Sower Blvd. 2nd Floor Frankfort KY 40601

<http://waste.ky.gov/HWB/Pages/HWBforms.aspx>

Note: Reports and Assessments must be received and date stamped by the Hazardous Waste Branch no later than March 1st

Source Reduction Waste Minimization Program

https://www.deq.state.ms.us/mdeq.nsf/pdf/ERC_Waste_Minimization_Plan_for_Small_Quantity_Hazardous_Waste_Generators

LOUISIANA

SARA Tier II Reporting – March 1

Louisiana State Police, Right-to-Know
P.O. Box 66168
Baton Rouge, LA 70896-6168

http://www.lsp.org/pdf/rtk_Instructions1.pdf

Toxic Release Inventory Reporting - July 1 Annually

<http://www1.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/DIVISIONS/AirPermitsEngineeringandPlanning/ToxicsReleaseInventory.aspx>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

At this time, Louisiana has no mandatory GHG reporting requirements beyond the federal mandatory GHG reporting rule

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – Annually

<http://www.dnr.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=136>

MAINE

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Tier II Administration: Maryland Department of the Environment
1800 Washington Blvd.
Baltimore MD 21230

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

Department of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station
28 Tyson Drive
Augusta, Maine 04333-0017

<http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/toxics/overview.html>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – June 30

Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Quality
17 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0017

<http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/emissions/mairis.html>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 Annually

Department of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station
28 Tyson Drive
Augusta, Maine 04333-0017

<http://www.maine.gov/dep/waste/hazardouswaste/>

March 1 – Facilities subject to EPCRA Section 312 chemical inventory reporting must pay annual inventory fees to the Maine Emergency Management Agency.

October 1 – Annual registration fee due for any facility that is subject either to Chemical Inventory Reporting or Toxic Release Inventory reporting.

October 15 – Each owner or operator of a facility subject to Toxic Release Inventory Reporting must submit revisions to Form R data previously reported if the owner or operator wishes publicly available data to reflect those revisions.

October 30 – Air emissions quarterly reports are due to MDEP and, for New Source Provision Standards (NSPS) sources, to EPA.

July 1 to June 30 – Deadline for consolidators of electronic waste to submit annual report to DEP covering operations (for the previous year).

MARYLAND

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Tier II Administration
Maryland Department of the Environment

1800 Washington Blvd.
Baltimore MD 21230

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1 Annually

Maryland Department of the Environment
Community Right-to-Know
1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 540

Emissions Inventory Reporting – June 30

MD Department of the Environment
1800 Washington Boulevard
Baltimore MD 21230

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

<http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/Air/ClimateChange/Pages/GreenhouseGasInventory.aspx>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 31 Annually

<http://mde.maryland.gov/programs/Land/HazardousWaste/Pages/index.aspx>

MASSACHUSETTS

Tier II Reporting – March 1

<http://www.mass.gov/eopss/agencies/mema/>

Toxic Release Inventory Reporting

<http://www.mass.gov/eea/docs/dep/toxics/approvals/turinstr.pdf>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 1

<http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/climate-energy/climate/approvals/ma-greenhouse-gas-emissions-reporting-program.html>

Source Reduction Waste Minimization Program

<http://www.mass.gov/eea/docs/dep/recycle/priorities/swmp13f.pdf>

MICHIGAN

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 30457
Lansing, MI 48909-7957

http://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,1607,7-135-3307_29815---,00.html

Tier II Reporting – March 1

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 West Allegan Street
P.O. Box 30457
Lansing, MI 48909-7973

http://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,4561,7-135-3307_29815_4138-11545--,00.html

Toxic Release Inventory (Form R) (TRI) – July 1

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/deq/deq-aqd-erau-MAERS-District-Locations_442966_7.pdf

Note: *The Pollution Prevention Plan & Annual Progress Report is also due as part of Report. Pollution Prevention Plan is required biennially, while Progress Report is required annually.*

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 16

http://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,4561,7-135-3310_4103_4193---,00.html

STATE MAJOR & MINOR SOURCE AIR PERMITS – April 13

RE: Part 70 (Title V – Major Source) & Small Intermediate (Minor Source);
Execute Annual Review on or before this anniversary date.

HAZARDOUS WASTE:

1st Qtr. Manifest Summary Reports Due May 14
2nd Qtr. Manifest Summary Reports Due August 14
3rd Qtr. Manifest Summary Reports Due November 14
4th Qtr. Manifest Summary Reports Due February 14

Emissions Inventory Reporting / Questionnaire – April 1

http://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,4561,7-135-3310_4103_4193---,00.html

Greenhouse Gas Reporting – March 31

<https://ghgreporting.epa.gov/ghg/login.do>

MINNESOTA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

MN EPCRA Program
445 Minnesota St. Suite 223
St. Paul, MN 55101-6223

<https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/epcra/Pages/default.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

MN EPCRA Program
445 Minnesota St. Suite 223
St. Paul, MN 55101-6223

<https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/epcra/Pages/tri-pollution-prevention.aspx>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – April 1

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
520 Lafayette Rd
St Paul, MN 55155

<https://www.pca.state.mn.us/about-mpca/about-minnesota-pollution-control-agency>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1st (Biennial)

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Operational Support Division
520 Lafayette Road North
St. Paul, MN 55155

<https://www.pca.state.mn.us/waste/biennial-hazardous-waste-report>

MISSISSIPPI

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Mississippi Emergency Management Agency
P.O. Box 5644
Pearl, MS 39288

<http://www.msema.org/library-forms/tier-two-instructions/>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Division of Environmental Quality
1101 Riverside Drive
P.O. Box 176
Jefferson City, MO. 65101

Emissions Inventory Reporting - April 1 (for Major Sources - Every Three Years)

Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality

http://www.deq.state.ms.us/MDEQ.nsf/page/Air_EmissionsInventories

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

Please contact Philip Morris at (601) 961-5561 with any questions concerning Greenhouse Gas Regulation.

https://www.deq.state.ms.us/mdeq.nsf/page/epd_GHGRegulations?OpenDocument

MISSOURI

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Missouri Emergency Response Commission
2302 Militia Drive
PO Box 3133
Jefferson City, MO 65102

<https://hazmat.dps.mo.gov>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – May 1 (Electronic Data)

Air Pollution Control Program
P.O. Box 176
Jefferson City, MO 65102

<http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/Emergency/ToxicRelease>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 1 Annually

Hazardous Waste Program
P.O. Box 176
Jefferson City, MO 65102

<https://dnr.mo.gov/pubs/pub2254.htm>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1 Annually (June 30 for the State)

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
1101 Riverside Dr.
P.O. Box 176
Jefferson City, MO 65101

MONTANA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Montana Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 200901
1520 East 6th Avenue

<http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/Emergency/EmergencyResponse>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

Montana Department of Environmental Quality
Hazardous Materials Section
1520 East Sixth Avenue
Helena, *Montana* 59601

<http://deq.mt.gov/DEQAdmin/Emergency/ToxicRelease>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – February 15

Montana Department of Environmental Quality
Hazardous Materials Section
1520 East Sixth Avenue
Helena, *Montana* 59601

<http://deq.mt.gov/Air/airquality/airemissinvtry>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

No state specific rules. Follow federal law.

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 1 Annually

Montana Department of Environmental Quality
Hazardous Materials Section
1520 East Sixth Avenue

<http://deq.mt.gov/Land/hazwaste>

NEBRASKA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality
1200 N Street, Suite 400
PO Box 98922
Lincoln, NE 68509

<http://deq.ne.gov/NDEQProg.nsf/OnWeb/NEPCRA>

Toxic Release Inventory Reporting – July 1

Nebraska Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 98922
Lincoln, NE 68509-8922

[http://www.deq.state.ne.us/Press.nsf/ac84d33f3c051e1e862576f00057fa81/42de7b71cdc4462e86257cad00519761/\\$FILE/1230%20-%20TRI.pdf](http://www.deq.state.ne.us/Press.nsf/ac84d33f3c051e1e862576f00057fa81/42de7b71cdc4462e86257cad00519761/$FILE/1230%20-%20TRI.pdf)

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 31

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality
Air Implementation and Monitoring Unit
PO Box 98922
Lincoln, NE 68509-8922

<http://deq.ne.gov/Publica.nsf/Pages/AIR014K>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality
Waste Management Section
1200 N Street
Suite 400, The Atrium
Lincoln, NE 68509-8922

<http://www.deq.state.ne.us/Publica.nsf/b6c30825602081228625687300596e93/c363a7c0bf4a16ee86257f390068ab22!OpenDocument>

NEVADA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/Hazmat_Reporting/

HAZMAT Inventory Reporting & Permitting – March 1

<http://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/Hazmat/>

Toxic Chemical Release Inventory Reporting – July 1

<http://ndep.nv.gov/bwm/hazard05.htm>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 1

<https://ndep.nv.gov/baqp/datamgt/invoice.html>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial)

<http://ndep.nv.gov/bwm/hazard.html>

NEW HAMPSHIRE

SARA Title III (Tier II Chemical Inventory) Reporting – March 1

New Hampshire Department of Safety
33 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03305

<https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/hsem/HazardousMaterials/>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) – July 1

Due to EPA, New Hampshire does not receive.

<https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/hsem/HazardousMaterials/>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – April 15

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
29 Hazen Drive
P.O. Box 95
Concord, NH 03302-0095

<https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/air/cb/cmdps/eis/categories/forms.htm>

Greenhouse Gas Emission Reporting - March 31

Voluntary program in place where companies may register Greenhouse Gas Emission Reductions (i.e., No Deadline)

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 1 (even numbered years)

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
Hazardous Waste Management Bureau
29 Hazen Drive
P.O. Box 95
Concord, NH 03302-0095

<https://www.des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/waste/hwcb/index.htm>

NOx-emitting Generating Sources – April 15

Deadline for owners and operators of NOx-emitting generating sources to submit annual reports for the preceding year.

Deadline for owners and operators of stationary sources, area sources, or devices to submit annual Title V compliance certifications for the preceding year.

Deadline for owners and operators subject to the Acid Deposition Control Program to submit annual reports for the preceding year.

Landfill Facilities Reporting – March 1

Deadline for registered transporters of used oil to submit annual used oil activity report for prior calendar year.

Deadline for landfill facilities to file annual reports for the prior calendar year.

Hazardous Waste Reporting – April 15

Generators who export hazardous waste shall file an annual report with the administrator of EPA by this date each year.

NEW JERSEY

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

State of New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection Compliance & Enforcement
Community Right to Know Reporting
401 East State Street
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

<http://www.njdeponline.com>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

State of New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection Compliance & Enforcement
401 East State Street
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

<http://www.njdeponline.com>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – May 15 Annually

o Non-Applicability due Feb. 1
o Emission Statement due May 15
NJDEP – Bureau of Evaluation and Planning
401 East State Street
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

<http://www.state.nj.us/dep/aqpp/radius.html>

Air Emissions Inventory Reporting – April 15

Required (for those filing paper forms) for specified air emission sources

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial)

Bureau of Hazardous Waste Compliance and Enforcement
Hazardous Waste Compliance and Enforcement Program
9 Ewing Street
Trenton, NJ 08625

<http://www.arminc.net/>

Title V Emission Fees – January 30

For facilities with a Title V Operating Permit

Excess Emission Reports – January 30

For many facilities with Continuous Emission Monitors (Most permits require quarterly submission of Excess Emission Reports.)

Note: All major facilities in New Jersey with an approved Operating Permit issued by the NJDEP are to submit the semi-annual deviation reports to the Department.

Quarterly Discharge Monitoring Reports – January 30

Required for facilities in New Jersey with an NPDES permit.

Community Right-to-Know Survey – March 1

Detailing chemical storage required for each business facility in the state (N.J.A.C. 7:1G; DEQ-094)

Subchapter 22 Operating Permit Reporting – July 30

All major facilities with an approved Subchapter 22 Operating Permit issued by the NJDEP are to submit the semi-annual deviation reports to the Department.

Quarterly Discharge Monitoring Reports – October 30

Required for facilities in New Jersey with an NPDES permit.

NEW MEXICO

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

New Mexico Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Management
Attn: Tier II Reporting
P.O. Box 27111
Santa Fe, NM 87502

<http://www.nmdhsem.org/Tier2.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

New Mexico Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Management
P.O. Box 27111
Santa Fe, NM 87502

http://www.nmdhsem.org/Toxic_Release_Inventory.aspx

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – April 1

New Mexico Environment Department – Air Quality Bureau
525 Camino de Los Marquez, Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

<https://www.env.nm.gov/air-quality/ei-submittal/>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – April 1

New Mexico Environment Department – Air Quality Bureau
525 Camino de Los Marquez, Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505

<https://www.env.nm.gov/air-quality/ghg-reporting/>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennially)

New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

<https://www.env.nm.gov/hazardous-waste/annual-hazardous-waste-fee-reporting/>

NEW YORK

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

New York State Homeland Security and Emergency Services
E-Plan / Tier II Reporting
1220 Washington Avenue
Building 22, Suite 101
Albany, NY 12226-2251

<http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/planning/serc/tier-2.cfm>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233-7020

<http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8434.html>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – April 15

New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation Division of Air Resources
625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233-3251

<http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/68524.html>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Environmental Remediation

625 Broadway, 12th Floor
Albany, NY 12233-7252

<http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8770.html>

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Tax – January 20

For Hazardous Waste Generators in New York State:
NY State Department of Taxation and Finance,
Form TP-550-MN

Emissions Cap Reporting – January 20

For facilities with an emissions cap must file an annual capping certification.

Emission statements with permits from NYSDEC – April 15

For applicable facilities with permits from NYSDEC

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Tax – April 20

For Hazardous Waste Generators in New York State.

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Tax – July 20

For Hazardous Waste Generators:
NY State Department of Taxation and Finance,
Form TP-550-MN

NORTH CAROLINA

SARA Title III (EPCRA/Tier II) Reporting – March 1 (via E-plan)

North Carolina Department of Public Safety
512 North Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27604

<http://www.erplan.net/>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

North Carolina Department of Public Safety
512 North Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27604

<https://www.ncdps.gov/Emergency-Management/Hazardous-Materials/Chemical-Safety-Reporting/>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – June 30 (for Title V facilities)

North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality
217 West Jones Street
Raleigh, NC 27603

<https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/air-quality/air-quality-data/emissions-inventories/emission-inventories-tools/>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial, even years*)

North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality

217 West Jones Street Raleigh, NC 27603

<https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/waste-management/hw/biennial-report/>

*via Easitrak

NORTH DAKOTA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1 (via ND Tier 2 filing)

North Dakota Department of Emergency Services

Fraine Barracks Lane - Building 35

PO Box 5511

Bismarck, ND 58504

<https://www.nd.gov/des/hazchem/Default.asp>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting - July 1 Annually

Follows Federal requirements for submittal

<https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKewjJ7YW2pObUAhXBwj4KHQFtBjQQFggiMAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.epa.gov%2Ftoxics-release-inventory-tri-program%2Ftri-state-contacts&usg=AFQjCNHI-PmuFgQ0scZgXgYBreu5hcJOZw>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – March 15

North Dakota Department of Health

Air Quality Division

918 E. Divide Ave, 2nd Floor

Bismarck, ND 58501

<http://www.ndhealth.gov/aq/reporting.aspx>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial, even-numbered years)

North Dakota Department of Health – Division of Waste Management

1120 28th Ave N, Suite B

Fargo, ND 58102

<https://www.ndhealth.gov/WM/HazardousWasteProgram/HazardousWasteReport.htm>

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS

SARA Title III (Tier 2) Reporting – March 1

CNMI Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ)

<http://deq.gov.mp/sec.asp?seclD=15>

OHIO

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1 (via Tier 2 electronic submission)

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
State Emergency Response Commission / Tier 2
P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43216-1049

<http://epa.ohio.gov/dapc/serc.aspx#122453391-electronic-reporting/>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Toxic Release Inventory
P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43216-1049

<http://www.epa.state.oh.us/dapc/tri/tri.aspx>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – April 15

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Toxic Release Inventory
P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43216-1049

<http://epa.ohio.gov/dapc/aqmp/eiu/eis.aspx#126037054-1-what-is-the-new-deadline-to-report-eis>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (on even numbered years)

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Toxic Release Inventory
P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43216-1049

http://epa.ohio.gov/derr/hazwaste/annual_report.aspx

OKLAHOMA

SARA Title III Section 311/312 Reporting – March 1

Oklahoma Dept. of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 1677
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-1677

<http://www.deq.state.ok.us/LPDnew/saratitleiii/tierii.htm>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality
Risk Management
P.O. Box 1677
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-1677

<http://www.deq.state.ok.us/pubs/CSD/OKTRI07.pdf>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – April 1

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division – Risk Management
P.O. Box 1677
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-1677

<http://www.deq.state.ok.us/AQDNew/emissions/index.htm>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

Air Quality Division
Oklahoma DEQ
P.O. Box 1677
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-1677

<https://ghgdata.epa.gov/ghgp/main.do>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial, even numbered years)

Oklahoma DEQ
P.O. Box 1677
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-1677

<http://www.deq.state.ok.us/lpdnew/HW/hazwaste.html>

OREGON

SARA Title III Section 311/312 Reporting – March 1

Hazard Substances Information Survey Office
State Fire Marshal Community Right to Know Unit
4760 Portland Rd., NE
Salem, OR 97305-17960

http://www.oregon.gov/OSP/SFM/Pages/CR2K_Home.aspx

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Oregon State Police
Oregon Office of State Fire Marshal
3565 Trelstad Ave. SE
Salem, OR 97317

http://www.oregon.gov/osp/SFM/Pages/contact_us.aspx

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – March 31

State of Oregon – Agency Headquarters
Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232

<http://www.oregon.gov/deq/aq/air-toxics/Pages/Air-Toxics-Emissions-Inventory.aspx>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

State of Oregon – Agency Headquarters
Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600
Portland, OR 97232

<http://www.oregon.gov/deq/aq/programs/Pages/GHG.aspx>

PENNSYLVANIA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Department of Labor and Industry
BOIS/PENNSAFE Program
651 Boas Street, Room 1600
Harrisburg, PA 17121-0750

[http://www.dli.pa.gov/Individuals/Labor-Management-Relations/bois/tier-ii/Pages/Toxic-Release-Inventory-\(TRI\)-Reporting.aspx](http://www.dli.pa.gov/Individuals/Labor-Management-Relations/bois/tier-ii/Pages/Toxic-Release-Inventory-(TRI)-Reporting.aspx)

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

<http://www.dep.pa.gov/business/air/baq/business/topics/emission/Pages/default.aspx>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – March 1

<http://www.dep.pa.gov/business/air/baq/business/topics/emission/Pages/default.aspx>

E-GGRT: EPA's electronic Greenhouse Gas Reporting Tool - March 31 Annually

<https://ghgreporting.epa.gov/ghg/login.do>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – January 1 (Biennial Report, even-numbered years)

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PDEP):

<http://www.dep.pa.gov/BUSINESS/LAND/WASTE/SOLIDWASTE/HAZARDOUSWASTE/Pages/Information-for-Hazardous-Waste-Generators.aspx>

Note: Under EPA's Toxic Substance Control Act, TSCA Section 12(b) notifications must be resubmitted for 1st annual exports of exported chemical substances on a TSCA Section 5, 6, or 7 list.

Quarterly Discharge Monitoring Reports – January 30

Required for facilities with an NPDES permit:

40 CFR 122.41(l)(4)(i). Quarterly reporting is the typical timeframe.

Semi-Annual Monitoring Report – January 30

For Title V and synthetic minor facilities in Philadelphia.

PUERTO RICO

SARA Title III (Tier II) Reporting – March 1

PR Environmental Quality Board

PO Box 11488

San Juan PR 00910-1488

Note: Puerto Rico SERC is requesting facilities to use Tier2 Submit and submit electronically:

<http://www2.pr.gov/agencias/jca/areasprogramaticas/AreaRespuestaEmergenciasAmbientales/Pages/default.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting - July 1 Annually

Puerto Rico follows Federal requirements for TRI reporting.

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 1 on Even-Numbered Years (Follows EPA Region 2 Regulations)

Puerto Rico follows Federal requirements for RCRA.

RHODE ISLAND

SARA Title III (Tier 2) Reporting – March 1

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Office of Air Resources

235 Promenade Street, Suite 230
Providence, RI 02908

<http://www.dem.ri.gov/>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Office of Air Resources

<http://www.dem.ri.gov/programs/air/emissions.php>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

Office of Waste Management
235 Promenade Street
Providence, RI 02908

<http://www.dem.ri.gov/programs/wastemanagement/facilities/hazardous-waste-oil.php>

SOUTH CAROLINA

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

DHEC

SCSERC EPCRA Reporting Point
2600 Bull St.

Columbia SC, 29201

http://www.scdhec.gov/Environment/AirQuality/ComplianceandReporting/TierII/Forms_Lists_Instructions/

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

SC Environmental Public Health Tracking (EPHT) Program
PHSIS

SC Dept. of Health & Environmental Control
2600 Bull St.
Columbia, SC 29201

Emissions Inventory Reporting - May 1 Annually

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 1 Annually

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

<http://www.scdhec.gov/HomeAndEnvironment/Land/HazardousWaste/>

SOUTH DAKOTA

SARA Title III (Tier 2) Reporting – March 1

South Dakota Department of Environment & Natural Resources
Joe Foss Building
523 E Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

<https://apps.sd.gov/NR44TierII/Login.aspx>

Note: Submission is via SD On-line Tier II reporting

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1 (via TRI-MEweb)

South Dakota Department of Environment & Natural Resources
Joe Foss Building
523 E Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

http://denr.sd.gov/des/gw/SARATitleIII/Toxic_Release_Inventory.aspx

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – March 1

South Dakota Department of Environment & Natural Resources – Air Quality Division
Joe Foss Building
523 E Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

<https://denr.sd.gov/des/aq/aaper.aspx>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial, even numbered years)

South Dakota Department of Environment & Natural Resources – Waste Management
523 Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-3182

<https://denr.sd.gov/des/wm/hw/hwbiennial.aspx>

TENNESSEE

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Tennessee Emergency Response Council
3041 Sidco Dr.
Nashville, TN 37204

<http://www.tnema.org/chemical/>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Tennessee Emergency Management Agency
3041 Sidco Drive
Nashville, TN 37204

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – June 1

Department of Environment & Conservation
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave
Nashville, TN 37243

<http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/section/apc-air-pollution-control>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1

Department of Environment & Conservation
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave
Nashville, TN 37243

<http://www.tennessee.gov/environment/article/sw-hazardous-waste-annual-report>

TEXAS

SARA Title III Reporting – March 1

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Tier II Chemical Reporting Program, MC 177
P. O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

<https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/tier2>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Air Quality Planning Division – MC-164
PO Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 31

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Emissions Inventory Data – MC166
PO Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087

<https://www.tceq.texas.gov/airquality/point-source-ei/psei.html>

*NOTE: **March 31** - Facilities meeting certain emissions thresholds for varying areas of the state*

must complete and submit an Emission Inventory to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 1 Annually

MC-129

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Industrial and Hazardous Waste Registration and Reporting Program
PO Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087

<http://www.blr.com/Environmental/Waste/RCRA-in-Texas>

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/waste_permits/ihw_permits/ihw.html

Source Reduction Waste Minimization Program – May 15 to July 1

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)
Attn: P2 Plans MC-108
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087

<https://www.tceq.texas.gov/p2/wrpa/wrpa.html>

UTAH

SARA Title III Chemical Inventory Reporting – March 1 (Tier 2 submission)

Utah Department of Environmental Quality
195 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84114

<https://deq.utah.gov/ProgramsServices/programs/cercla/emergencyplanning/tier2/index.htm>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1 (via the EPA)

Utah Department of Environmental Quality
195 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84114

https://deq.utah.gov/Topics/FactSheets/fspages/Toxic_Release_Inventory.htm#tri

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – April 15

Utah Department of Environmental Quality – Division of Air Quality
195 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84114

<https://deq.utah.gov/ProgramsServices/programs/air/emissionsinventories/forms.htm#eif>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – March 1 (Biennial, every even year)

Utah Department of Environmental Quality
Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control
P.O. Box 144880
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4880

<https://deq.utah.gov/ProgramsServices/programs/waste/hazardouswaste/index.htm>

VERMONT

SARA Title III Section 311/312 Reporting – March 1

Tier II Compliance Program
Division of Fire Safety
1311 U.S. Route 302, Suite 600
Barre, VT 05641

<http://demhs.vermont.gov/programs/epcra>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

VT Dept. Of Environmental Conservation
Environmental Assistance Division
103 South Main Street
Waterbury, VT 05671-0411

<http://anr.vermont.gov/>

Emissions Inventory Reporting – Contact website below for reporting information

Department of Environmental Conservation
Air Quality & Climate Division
Davis Building - 2nd Floor
One National Life Drive
Montpelier, VT 05620-3802

<http://dec.vermont.gov/air-quality/vermont-emissions>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

Department of Environmental Conservation
Air Quality & Climate Division
Davis Building - 2nd Floor
One National Life Drive
Montpelier, VT 05620-3802

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – Biennial, March 1 (even numbered years)

Agency of Natural Resources
Department of Environmental Conservation

Waste Management and Prevention Division
Davis Building - 1st Floor
One National Life Drive
Montpelier, VT 05620-3704

VIRGINIA

SARA Title III (Tier ii) Reporting – March 1

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (VA DEQ)
629 East Main St.
Richmond, VA 23219

<http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Air/AirQualityPlanningEmissions/SARATitleIII/SARA%C2%A7311%C2%A7312CommunityRighttoKnow.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Office of Air Permit Programs
P.O. Box 1105
Richmond, VA 23218

<http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Air/AirQualityPlanningEmissions/SARATitleIII/SARA313ToxicsReleaseInventory.aspx>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) - Awaiting Guidance from U.S. EPA

DEQ periodically compiles an inventory of criteria pollutant air emissions from point, area, mobile, and biogenic sources in the state. Point source emissions are inventoried annually.

<http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Air/AirQualityPlanningEmissions/EmissionInventory.aspx>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – Biennial Report due March 1 (even numbered years)

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 1105
Richmond, VA 23218

<http://deq.state.va.us/Programs/LandProtectionRevitalization/SolidHazardousWasteRegulatoryPrograms/HazardousWaste.aspx>

WASHINGTON

SARA Title III Section 311/312 – March 1

State of Washington
Community Right-to-Know Unit

P.O. Box 47659
Olympia, WA 98504-7659

<http://www.ecy.wa.gov/epcra/>

Toxic Release Inventory – July 1

WA State Department of Ecology
Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction Program
P.O. Box 47659
Olympia, WA 98504-7659

Emissions Inventory Reporting - December 31 Annually

Dept. of Ecology
State of Washington
300 Desmond Drive SE
Lacey, WA 98503

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

Dept. of Ecology
State of Washington
300 Desmond Drive SE
Lacey, WA 98503

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – Biennial, March 1 (even numbered years)

Dept. of Ecology
State of Washington
300 Desmond Drive SE
Lacey, WA 98503

WEST VIRGINIA

SARA Title III Tier II Reporting – March 1

West Virginia Division of Homeland Security & Emergency Management
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Building 1, Room EB-80
Charleston, WV 25305-0360

<http://www.dhsem.wv.gov/SERCTIERII/Pages/default.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

West Virginia Division of Homeland Security & Emergency Management
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Building 1, Room EB-80
Charleston, WV 25305-0360

<https://www.blr.com/Environmental/Emergency-Planning-Response/Community-Right-to-Know-in-West-Virginia>

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) – March 31 (for Major Title V facilities)

<http://www.dep.wv.gov/daq/planning/inventory/Pages/default.aspx>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting - March 31 Annually

Not currently required, but facilities within the state of West Virginia are encouraged to voluntarily report GHGs

WISCONSIN

SARA Title III Reporting - March 1

Wisconsin Emergency Management
2400 Wright Street
PO Box 7865
Madison WI 53707-7865

<https://whoprs.wisconsin.gov/submit/>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Bureau of Science Services - AM/7
PO Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921

Emissions Inventory Reporting – March 1

<http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/AirEmissions/Reporting.html>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting

Follows federal law

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting

WV Hazardous Waste Reporting - WA/5
PO Box 7921
Madison WI 53707-7921

WYOMING

SARA Title III (Tier II) Reporting – March 1

Wyoming Office Homeland Security
5500 Bishop Blvd.
East Door
Cheyenne, WY 82002

<http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us/serc.aspx>

Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting – July 1

Wyoming Office of Homeland Security
5500 Bishop Blvd.
East Door
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Emissions Inventory Reporting (EIR) - April 30 (Every Three Years) 2021, 2024, 2027, etc.

Wyoming Dept. of Environmental Quality
200 W. 17th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002

<http://deq.wyoming.gov/>

Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reporting – March 31

Wyoming Dept. of Environmental Quality (DEQ)
Air Quality Division
200 W. 17th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002

<http://deq.wyoming.gov/>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting – Biennial, March 1, even numbered years)

Wyoming Dept. of Environmental Quality (DEQ)
200 W. 17th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002

<http://deq.wyoming.gov/>

RCRA Hazardous Waste Reporting - March 1 Annually

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality
Solid Waste Management Program
122 West 25th Street
Herschler Building
Cheyenne, WY 82002

<http://deq.wyoming.gov/shwd/>